

FINAL REPORT OF RULES COMMITTEE - 1991 CONVENTION IN LOUISVILLE, KY

R-1 Housekeeping

R-2 Not emergency therefore not considered

R-3 P 19 add a new 102.4 and renumber the rest

WARM-UP/WARM-DOWN AVAILABILITY - If there is no other warm-up/warm-down area available in pools of five lanes or more, one lane shall be set aside for warm-up/warm-down during the conduct of the meet. If there is no other warm-up/warm-down area available in pools of four or fewer lanes, swimmers shall be allowed to swim to the other end of the pool at the end of each heat, and a warm-up/warm-down period must be offered at least once during each half hour of competition.

R-4 Housekeeping

R-5 Not emergency therefore not considered

R-6 Not emergency therefore not considered

R-7 Housekeeping

R-8 Add as an appendix

Results, tapes, timing printouts, time cards, heat sheet, timers' heat sheets or swimmer lists, and other information used to compile results and records shall be kept for a minimum of one year after conclusion of the meet.

R-9 R-10 R-11 Not emergency therefore not considered

R-12 p 41 104.4.2B and 104.4.2B.4

B Rotation of meet formats - The particular format shall be rotated in order (1, 2, and 3) among the three basic schedules without regard to course.

.4 Delete entirely

R-13 R-14 R-15 Not emergency and therefore not considered

R-16 Add to appendix as housekeeping

R-17 p 48 105.1.3

Each LMSC is responsible for reporting Top Ten Times and USMS National Records achieved in its LMSC in the appropriate format (see Appendix \_\_\_\_), including all times achieved by swimmers from other LMSCs.

R-18 - Use USS wording for height of starting blocks

R-19 - Use USS wording

R-20 p 59 Article 203

Move Article 203.1 to Article 201 and number it 201.3 (see L-12). Delete 203.2 in its entirety.

R-21 Was rejected by Rules Committee

R-22 p 20 102.9.1B

B Age groups, sexes, and events of the same distance 200 yards or longer may be combined so that no swimmer has to swim alone and lanes may be filled.

R-23 Not emergency and therefore not considered

USS Rule changes approved by the House of Delegates

USS-9 p 25 102.13.1

Swimmer's costumes must be non-transparent and conform to the current concept of the appropriate. The referee ... properly costumed.

USS-10 p 26 102.14.5

.5 Standing on the bottom during a freestyle race shall not disqualify a swimmer, but he must not leave the pool, or walk, or spring from the bottom. Standing on the bottom during any other stroke shall result in disqualification.

USS-13 p 28 103.1.6 (replace with the following wording:)

.6 The referee may modify any rule for a swimmer who has a disability identified in the "USMS Adapted Swimming Handbook". Such modification shall be based on recommendations of the National Sports Organizations for the identified disability. It shall be the responsibility of the swimmer or his representative to notify the Referee of the disability prior to the competition.

# Rules

Rules Committee. 9-22-91 by Jane Krause

Our rule # adopted by the HOD were:

R 20

R 22

R 3

R 12

R 17

R 18 - USS wording

R 19 - USS wording

R 8

R 16

Those for house keeping:

R 1

R 4

R 7

R 2

R 5

R 6

R 9

R 10

R 11

R 13

R 14

R 15

Rejected was R 21

4 USS rule changes for our bank

#8 was rejected

#9 adopted

#10 "

#11 "

Report of the USMS Rules Committee  
September 20, 1991

The following proposals were deemed of an emergency nature and were reported out favorable by the committee:

- A R 20 203 by Michigan - for both Rules Committee and Legislation Committee  
p 59 ~~203.1-201.3 COMPETITION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES TRAVEL PERMITS~~  
.1 A current USMS registration card shall serve as a valid travel permit.  
.2 Any competitor touring in a foreign country may also obtain from the nation Masters Swimming registration chairman or his designee a written authoritative permission to compete in such country.  
~~203.2 FINA/MSI CHAMPIONSHIP MEETS~~  
~~.1 USMS affiliate fee to MSI is due each January 1 (for calendar year).~~
- D R 22 102.9.1B  
p 20 Age groups and, sexes, and events of the same distance 200 yards or longer may be combined so that no swimmer has to swim alone and lanes may be filled.

The following proposals were deemed of an emergency nature and were reported out favorable by the committee as amended:

- A R 3 102.4 by Oregon - add a new section and renumber  
p 19 102.4 WARM UP/WARM DOWN AVAILABILITY - If there is no other warm up/warm down area available in pools of five lanes or more, one lane shall be set aside for warm up/warm down during the conduct of the meet. If there is no other warm up/warm down area available in pools of four or fewer lanes, swimmers shall be allowed to swim to the other end of the pool at the end of each heat and a warm up/warm down period must be offered at least once during each half hour of competition.
- A R 12 104.4.2B and 104.4.2B.4  
p 41 B Rotation of meet formats - The particular format shall be rotated in order (1, 2, and 3) among the three basic schedules without regard to course.  
  
4. delete  
  
(Note: Schedules will be changed to correspond to actual order in 1991 and applicable years and courses will be added to the table.)
- R 17 105.1.3 by Pacific Northwest - clarify  
p 48 .3 Each LMSC is responsible for reporting the Top Ten Times and USMS National Records achieved in its LMSC in the appropriate
- A

format (see appendix), including all times achieved by swimmers from other LMSCs.

P  
A  
R 18 107.2.3A by Michigan  
p 50 A Starting end - ~~Minimum water depth for competitive swimming shall be 1.22 meters (4 feet) at the starting end.~~

Competitive  
Minimum water depth for racing starts as measured for a distance 3' 3.5" (1.0 meter) to 16' 5" (5.0 meters) from the end wall, during either practice shall be as follows:

1. In pools with water depth less than 3' 6" (1.07 meters) at the starting end, the swimmer must start from the deck or from within the water.

2. In pools with water depth 3' 6" (1.07 meters) to less than 4' (1.22 meters) at the starting end, starting platforms shall be no more than 18" (0.46 meters) above the water surface.

3. In pools with water depth 4' (1.22 meters) or more at the starting end, starting platforms shall meet the height requirements of section 107.11 [M\*M, NC]

(Note: the actual wording of USS shall be used if passed by USS)

The following proposals were deemed of an emergency nature and were reported out favorable by the committee as amended if passed by USS:

P  
A  
AMENDED  
x 19  
p 52  
107.12.2  
.2 Size, Color and Safety - Dividers shall consist ... of the floats. Distinctive colored floats, or markers extending around the full circumference of the floats, shall be placed at 15 meters (49' 2.5") from each end wall in both short course and long course pools. There shall be ...

Addition business conducted include the following:

The follow were recommend to be placed in an addition appendix:

R 8  
A  
Results, tapes, timing printouts, time cards, heat sheets or swimmers list, and other information used to compile results and records shall be kept for a minimum of one year after conclusion of the meet.

R 16  
P  
Publication of meet results - Meet results in the appropriate format (Individual events - by sex - women first, then men; within each sex by age groups - youngest to oldest, and within each age group the following stroke order: freestyle, backstroke, breaststroke, butterfly, and individual medley - shortest to

longest distance within each stroke; Relay events - by sex - women first, then men, then mixed; within each sex the following relay order; 200 free, 200 medley, 400 free, 400 medley, and 800 free; and within each relay event by age groups - youngest to oldest) and club scores will be published ...

---

The following proposals were consider housekeeping:

R 1 101.6.3B  
p17 101.6 INDIVIDUAL MEDLEY  
.3b Backstroke to Breaststroke - ... The prescribed ~~stroke form~~  
body position must be attained prior to the first arm stroke.

---

R 4 102.9.1E by Michigan - Clarification  
p 20 .1E ~~In~~ The 1000/1650 yard and 800/1500 meter freestyle events may be seeded differently than events of a shorter distance (e.g., distance events may be seeded fast-to-slow in meets where shorter events are seeded slow-to-fast). ~~the normal seeding may be reversed by swimming the fastest heats first and alternating~~ Women's and men's heats may be alternated in the distance events.  
The meet announcement shall state the seeding for those events.

---

R 7 103.6.3  
p 34 .3 All scratches which have occurred after the printing of the heat sheet shall be reported to the clerk of course and he shall notify the Referee and scoring desk ~~in writing of the failure of any swimmer to report~~ of any changes to the seeding of an event.

---

The following proposals were not considered of an emergency nature and are therefore not to be consider by the House of Delegates:

R 2 102.3.2B by Kentucky - Add an exception  
p 19 B Short course (25 Meter) and long course (50 meter) - 76+, 100+, 120+, 160+, 240+, 280+, and 320+. The aggregate age of the four relay team members shall determine the age group, except if that relay has a 19-24 year old swimmer on it, then that relay shall compete in the 76+ age group only.

---

R 5 102.14.6 by Michigan - Reword to conform  
p 26 .6 ~~Obstructing another swimmer by swimming across or otherwise interfering shall disqualify the offender, subject to the discretion of the Referee.~~ Obstructing another swimmer by swimming across another lane or otherwise interfering across another lane may shall disqualify the offender and the

disqualified offender shall immediately be removed from the lane.

R 6 102.16.2 by Potomac Valley - clarify by addition  
p 27 .2 The minimum number of officials at USMS sanctioned or approved Masters swimming meets shall include the following:

- 1 Referee
- 1 Starter
- 2 Stroke and Turn Judges
- 2 Timers per lane (if automatic timing is not being used)
- 1 Timer per lane (if automatic timing is being used)

The Referee and Starter may double as stroke and turn judges, but the Referee and Starter may not be the same person. One of the officials should be a USS or YMCA certified referee, starter, or stroke and turn judge.

R 9 104.1.1 by Gulf - change dates of SC Nationals  
p 38 .1 Short Course National Championship Meet Dates - Men's and women's short course (25 yards) National Championship Meet, which shall be held between April ~~15~~ 1 and May 31. The Championship Committee shall encourage the earliest date which is practical within that framework.

R 10 104.4.1A3 by Pacific Northwest - clarification  
p 40 .3 ... Changes may be effected in the conduct of the meet to fit the situation (such changes will not be changes of any USMS rules).

R 11 104.4.2B2 by Pacific - a recommendation  
p 41 2. ... may be swum as either the first day program or the last day program. It is recommended that the 800/1000 freestyle and the 1500/1650 freestyle be swum on a weekday.

R 13 104.4.2B5 by Pacific - Change years for schedules  
p 41 5. The three basic schedules shall chosen every ~~four (4)~~ three (3) years, starting in 1991, by a ...

R 14 104.4.4A2 by Michigan - Delete and reword  
p 42 2. Foreign swimmers - Foreign swimmers who are not registered with USMS are welcome to compete in National Championship Meets, however written proof of registration with their country's national governing body for Masters swimming must accompany the meet entry.

R 15 104.4A2 by Pacific Northwest - clarify  
p 42 2. Foreign Swimmers - National Championship Meets will include and welcome foreign swimmers on ~~the same~~ an equivalent basis ~~as to~~ to U.S. swimmers except that they may not qualify for USMS Top Ten, Records, and All-American awards.

Respectfully Submitted

*June Klausner*

8. ACTION: Passed Defeated  Passed/amended Tabled Postponed Pulled

R

Proposed by the Rules Committee - to allow a meet referee to combine events as needed. The NCAA just modified their rule 3-5-2 to allow different strokes over the same distance to be held simultaneously when there is one empty lane between strokes.

59 Page 22 102.8 CHANGE OF PROGRAM AND POSTPONEMENT  
60 .2 At the Meet Referee's discretion, ~~individual~~ events 200  
61 ~~yards/meters or longer or any relay event~~ may be combined by  
62 age, sex, ~~and/or~~ distance, and/or stroke provided there is at  
63 least one empty lane between ~~any such combination~~ combined  
64 events. ~~Strokes may not be combined.~~

9. ACTION:  Passed Defeated Passed/amended Tabled Postponed Pulled

A

Proposed by the Rules Committee - to conform to NFSHSA, NCAA and FINA all of whom do not specifically prevent the use of a two-piece "warm-up/training suit" in competition.

65 Page 23 102.9 COSTUME  
66 .1 Design - Swimmer's costume must be ~~one-piece~~, non-transparent  
67 ~~and conform to the current concept of the appropriate.~~  
68 .....

10. ACTION:  Passed Defeated Passed/amended Tabled Postponed Pulled

A

Proposed by the Rules Committee - current rule is silent on strokes other than freestyle.

69 Page 24 102.10 DISQUALIFICATIONS  
70 .5 Standing on the bottom during a freestyle race shall not  
71 disqualify a swimmer, but he must not leave the pool, or  
72 walk, or spring from the bottom. Standing on the bottom  
73 during any other stroke shall result in disqualification.

13. ACTION: Passed Defeated Passed/amended Tabled Postponed Pulled

A

Proposed by the Rules Committee - to allow a referee to use the USS Adapted Swimming Handbook procedures as needed in competition.

86 Page 27 102.13 REFEREE  
87 .7 ~~Starting rules may be modified by the Referee to adapt them~~  
88 ~~for handicapped swimmers.~~

89 The Referee may modify any rule for the <sup>a</sup>competitive swimmer  
90 who has a disability identified in the "Handbook for Adapted  
91 Competitive Swimming". Such modification shall be based on  
92 recommendations of the National Sports Organizations for the  
93 identified disability. It shall be the responsibility of the  
94 swimmer to notify the referee of the disability prior to  
95 competition.

OR REPRESENTATIVE



## Rule Changes Approved for the 1992 Rule Book

The following report shows the language as it will appear in the rule book. Stricken language does not appear in this text. Refer to the "Report of the USMS Rules Committee" dated September 20 for the text of stricken language. (None of the bold highlighting that I typed in printed out in this copy, because we don't have all the printer information entered on the laptop that I used. Sorry!)

R-1 p. 17 101.6.3B (housekeeping)

The prescribed stroke form must be attained from the beginning of the first arm stroke.

(Or, "The stroke form prescribed in Article 101.2.2 must be attained from the beginning of the first arm stroke." Which do you like best, June? This is the one you told me to go ahead and correct because the second sentence of 101.6.3B already addresses body position. That last sentence is supposed to address stroke form, and it is supposed to be like the last sentence on page 5, 101.1.4, breaststroke turns.)

R-2 -Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-3 p. 19 Add a new 102.4 and renumber the rest.

WARM-UP/WARM-DOWN AVAILABILITY - If there is no other warm-up/warm-down area available in pools of five lanes or more, one lane shall be set aside for warm-up/warm-down during the conduct of the meet. If there is no other warm-up/warm-down area available in pools of four or fewer lanes, swimmers shall be allowed to swim to the other end of the pool at the end of each heat, and a warm-up/warm-down period must be offered at least once during each half hour of competition.

(My dictionary says two words [warm up and warm down] when it's a verb and hyphenated [warm-up and warm-down] when it's a noun. Add a comma between "heat" and "and".)

R-4 p. 20 102.9.1E (housekeeping)

The 1000/1650 yard and 800/1500 meter freestyle events may be seeded differently than events of a shorter distance (e.g., distance events may be seeded fast-to-slow in meets where shorter events are seeded slow-to-fast). Women's and men's heats may be alternated in the distance events. The meet announcement shall state the seeding for those events.

(Gail and June, "...events of shorter distances"? Is "in meets where" correct use of that adverb?)

R-5 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-6 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-7 p. 34 103.6.3 (housekeeping)

All scratches which have occurred after the printing of the heat sheet shall be reported to the clerk of course and he shall notify the Referee and scoring desk of any changes to the seeding of an event.

R-8 Add the following as an appendix:

Results, tapes, timing printouts, time cards, timers' heat sheets or swimmer lists, and other information used to compile results and records shall be kept for a minimum of one year after conclusion of the meet.

(June, the report submitted to the House of Delegates left out the word "timers'" and changed "swimmer lists" to "swimmers list". The only changes I have a record of is: adding "for a minimum of" and deleting the last sentence about entry forms. Did I miss something? I didn't accept such changes.)

R-9 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-10 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-11 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-12 p. 41 104.4.2B and 104.4.2B.4

B Rotation of meet formats - The particular format shall be rotated in order (1, 2, and 3) among the three basic schedules without regard to course.

.4 delete entirely

(Gail, the three basic schedules will be published in the rule book in the actual order of use for 1991 and 1992, and applicable years and courses will be added to the heading of the schedule chart on pages 40 and 41 [104.4.2A]. The current schedule A will be #1, the current schedule C will be #2, and the current schedule B will be #3. Add the course and years [like the chart on page 38] underneath the schedule headings and above "1st Day" in each column.)

R-13 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-14 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-15 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

R-16 Add the following as an appendix:

Publication of meet results - Meet results in the appropriate format (Individual events - by sex - women first, then men; within each sex by age groups - youngest to oldest, and within each age group the following stroke order; freestyle, backstroke, breaststroke, butterfly, and individual medley - shortest to longest distances within each stroke; Relay events - by sex - women first, then men, then mixed; within each sex the following relay order; 200 free, 200 medley, 400 free, 400 medley, and 800 free; and within each relay event by age groups - youngest to oldest) and club scores will be published....

R-17 p. 48 105.1.3

Each LMSC is responsible for reporting Top Ten Times and USMS National Records achieved in its LMSC in the appropriate format (see Appendix \_\_\_\_\_), including all times achieved by swimmers from other LMSCs.

R-18 p.50 107.2.3A (Replace with the following USS wording:)

A Starting end - Minimum water depth for racing starts as measured for a distance 1.0 meter (3 feet, 3-1/2 inches) to 5.0 meters (16 feet, 5 inches) from the end wall, during either competition or practice shall be as follows:

1. In pools with water depth less than 1.07 meters (3 feet, 6 inches) at the starting end, the swimmer must start from the deck or from within the water; [M, NC]
2. In pools with water depth 1.07 meters (3 feet, 6 inches) to less than 1.22 meters (4 feet) at the starting end, starting platforms shall be no more than 0.46 meters (18 inches) above the water surface; and [M, NC]
3. In pools with water depth 1.22 meters (4 feet) or more at the starting end, platforms shall meet the height requirements of Article 107.11.1. [M, NC]

(Gail, I used the proposed USS wording with the following exceptions: I reversed the order of measurements from feet (meters) to meters (feet) to be consistent with the order we list them in other areas of Article 107, I used "feet", commas, hyphens, and fractions (measurements) consistent with

the usage in Article 107, I placed [M, NC] as we do in Article 107, and I added "and" at the end of .2 because of the use of semicolons. However, I left the first word of each point capitalized. Should we use periods rather than semicolons and delete the "and" at the end of .2 or begin each point with small letters? I put in the correct USMS reference in .3. Would you please proofread this against the wording that passed USS? Did USS proposed rule change #25 pass?)

R-19 p. 52 107.12.2 (Add the following USS wording:)  
.2 Size, Color, and Safety - Dividers shall consist ... of the floats. Distinctive colored floats, or markers extending around the full circumference of the floats, shall be placed at 15 meters (49 feet, 2-1/2 inches) from each end wall in both short course and long course pools. There shall be ...  
(Gail, please proofread this against the actual USS wording that passed.)

R-20 p. 59 Article 203  
Move Article 203.1 to Article 201 and number it 201.3 (see L-12).  
Delete 203.2 in its entirety.

R-21 Not emergency and therefore not considered.  
(June, what was R-21? I can't find the text of it.)

R-22 p. 20 102.9.1B  
B Age groups, sexes, and events of the same distance 200 yards or longer may be combined so that no swimmer has to swim alone and lanes may be filled.  
(Gail, should there be a comma between "combined" and "so"?)

R-23 Not emergency and therefore not considered.

USS rule changes approved by the House of Delegates:

USS-9 p. 25 102.13.1  
Swimmer's costumes must be non-transparent and conform to the current concept of the appropriate. The Referee ... properly costumed.

USS-10 p. 26 102.14.5  
.5 Standing on the bottom during a freestyle race shall not disqualify a swimmer, but he must not leave the pool, or walk, or spring from the bottom. Standing on the bottom during any other stroke shall result in disqualification.

USS-13 p. 28 103.1.6 (Replace with the following wording:)  
.6 The Referee may modify any rule for a swimmer who has a disability identified in the "USMS Adapted Swimming Handbook". Such modification shall be based on recommendations of the National Sports Organizations for the identified disability. It shall be the responsibility of the swimmer or his representative to notify the Referee of the disability prior to the competition.  
(Gail, I referenced the USMS handbook rather than the USS handbook. I was supposed to do that, wasn't I? And I added "or his representative". Your notes said, "or representative". You said we would update the USMS handbook, didn't you?)

I have not included in this report USS rule changes that have been automatically adopted by USMS. (Gail, would you send me a copy of the USS rule changes that passed? Thanks!)

longest distance within each stroke; Relay events - by sex - women first, then men, then mixed; within each sex the following relay order; 200 free, 200 medley, 400 free, 400 medley, and 800 free; and within each relay event by age groups - youngest to oldest) and club scores will be published ...

---

The following proposals were consider housekeeping:

R 1 101.6.3B  
p17 101.6 INDIVIDUAL MEDLEY  
.3b Backstroke to Breaststroke - ... The prescribed ~~stroke form~~  
body position must be attained prior to the first arm stroke.

---

R 4 102.9.1E by Michigan - Clarification  
p 20 .1E ~~In~~ The 1000/1650 yard and 800/1500 meter freestyle events may be seeded differently than events of a shorter distance (e.g., distance events may be seeded fast-to-slow in meets where shorter events are seeded slow-to-fast). ~~, the normal seeding may be reversed by swimming the fastest heats first and alternating~~  
Women's and men's heats may be alternated in the distance events.  
The meet announcement shall state the seeding for those events.

---

R 7 103.6.3  
p 34 .3 All scratches which have occurred after the printing of the heat sheet shall be reported to the clerk of course and he shall notify the Referee and scoring desk ~~in writing of the failure of any swimmer to report~~ of any changes to the seeding of an event.

---

The following proposals were not considered of an emergency nature and are therefore not to be consider by the House of Delegates:

R 2 102.3.2B by Kentucky - Add an exception  
p 19 B Short course (25 Meter) and long course (50 meter) - 76+, 100+, 120+, 160+, 240+, 280+, and 320+. The aggregate age of the four relay team members shall determine the age group, except if that relay has a 19-24 year old swimmer on it, then that relay shall compete in the 76+ age group only.

---

R 5 102.14.6 by Michigan - Reword to conform  
p 26 .6 ~~Obstructing another swimmer by swimming across or otherwise interfering shall disqualify the offender, subject to the discretion of the Referee.~~ Obstructing another swimmer by swimming across another lane or otherwise interfering across another lane may shall disqualify the offender and the

disqualified offender shall immediately be removed from the lane.

R 6 102.16.2 by Potomac Valley - clarify by addition  
p 27 .2 The minimum number of officials at USMS sanctioned or approved Masters swimming meets shall include the following:

- 1 Referee
- 1 Starter
- 2 Stroke and Turn Judges
- 2 Timers per lane (if automatic timing is not being used)
- 1 Timer per lane (if automatic timing is being used)

The Referee and Starter may double as stroke and turn judges, but the Referee and Starter may not be the same person. One of the officials should be a USS or YMCA certified referee, starter, or stroke and turn judge.

R 9 104.1.1 by Gulf - change dates of SC Nationals  
p 38 .1 Short Course National Championship Meet Dates - Men's and women's short course (25 yards) National Championship Meet, which shall be held between April ~~15~~ 1 and May 31. The Championship Committee shall encourage the earliest date which is practical within that framework.

R 10 104.4.1A3 by Pacific Northwest - clarification  
p 40 .3 ... Changes may be effected in the conduct of the meet to fit the situation (such changes will not be changes of any USMS rules).

R 11 104.4.2B2 by Pacific - a recommendation  
p 41 2. ... may be swum as either the first day program or the last day program. It is recommended that the 800/1000 freestyle and the 1500/1650 freestyle be swum on a weekday.

R 13 104.4.2B5 by Pacific - Change years for schedules  
p 41 5. The three basic schedules shall chosen every ~~four (4)~~ three (3) years, starting in 1991, by a ...

R 14 104.4.4A2 by Michigan - Delete and reword  
p 42 2. Foreign swimmers - Foreign swimmers who are not registered with USMS are welcome to compete in National Championship Meets, however written proof of registration with their country's national governing body for Masters swimming must accompany the meet entry.

R 15 104.4A2 by Pacific Northwest - clarify  
p 42 2. Foreign Swimmers - National Championship Meets will include and welcome foreign swimmers on ~~the same~~ an equivalent basis ~~as to~~ to U.S. swimmers except that they may not qualify for USMS Top Ten, Records, and All-American awards.

Respectfully Submitted

*June Krauser*

Report of the USMS Rules Committee  
September 20, 1991

The following proposals were deemed of an emergency nature and were reported out favorable by the committee:

- 
- R 20 203 by Michigan - for both Rules Committee and Legislation  
Committee
- p 59 ~~203.1.201.3~~ COMPETITION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES TRAVEL PERMITS  
.1 A current USMS registration card shall serve as a valid travel permit.  
.2 Any competitor touring in a foreign country may also obtain from the nation Masters Swimming registration chairman or his designee a written authoritative permission to compete in such country.
- ~~203.2 FINA/MGI CHAMPIONSHIP MEETS~~
- ~~.1 USMS affiliate fee to MGI is due each January 1 (for calendar year).~~
- 
- R 22 102.9.1B  
p 20 Age groups ~~and~~, sexes, and events of the same distance 200 yards or longer may be combined so that no swimmer has to swim alone and lanes may be filled.

The following proposals were deemed of an emergency nature and were reported out favorable by the committee as amended:

- 
- R 3 102.4 by Oregon - add a new section and renumber  
p 19 102.4 WARM UP/WARM DOWN AVAILABILITY - If there is no other warm up/warm down area available in pools of five lanes or more, one lane shall be set aside for warm up/warm down during the conduct of the meet. If there is no other warm up/warm down area available in pools of four or fewer lanes, swimmers shall be allowed to swim to the other end of the pool at the end of each heat and a warm up/warm down period must be offered at least once during each half hour of competition.
- 
- R 12 104.4.2B and 104.4.2B.4  
p 41 B Rotation of meet formats - The particular format shall be rotated in order (1, 2, and 3) among the three basic schedules without regard to course.
4. delete
- (Note: Schedules will be changed to correspond to actual order in 1991 and applicable years and courses will be added to the table.)
- 
- R 17 105.1.3 by Pacific Northwest - clarify  
p 48 .3 Each LMSC is responsible for reporting the Top Ten Times and USMS National Records achieved in its LMSC in the appropriate

format (see appendix), including all times achieved by swimmers from other LMSCs.

---

R 18 107.2.3A by Michigan  
p 50 A Starting end - ~~Minimum water depth for competitive swimming shall be 1.22 meters (4 feet) at the starting end.~~

Minimum water depth for racing starts as measured for a distance 3' 3.5" (1.0 meter) to 16' 5" (5.0 meters) from the end wall, during either practice shall be as follows:

1. In pools with water depth less than 3' 6" (1.07 meters) at the starting end, the swimmer must start from the deck or from within the water.
2. In pools with water depth 3' 6" (1.07 meters) to less than 4' (1.22 meters) at the starting end, starting platforms shall be no more than 18" (0.46 meters) above the water surface.
3. In pools with water depth 4' (1.22 meters) or more at the starting end, starting platforms shall meet the height requirements of section 107.11 [M\*\*M, NC]

(Note: the actual wording of USS shall be used if passed by USS)  
The following proposals were deemed of an emergency nature and were reported out favorable by the committee as amended if passed by USS:

---

R 19 107.12.2  
p 52 .2 Size, Color and Safety - Dividers shall consist ... of the floats. Distinctive colored floats, or markers extending around the full circumference of the floats, shall be placed at 15 meters (49' 2.5") from each end wall in both short course and long course pools. There shall be ...

Addition business conducted include the following:

The follow were recommend to be placed in an addition appendix:

---

R 8 Results, tapes, timing printouts, time cards, heat sheets or swimmers list, and other information used to compile results and records shall be kept for a minimum of one year after conclusion of the meet.

---

R 16 Publication of meet results - Meet results in the appropriate format (Individual events - by sex - women first, then men; within each sex by age groups - youngest to oldest, and within each age group the following stroke order: freestyle, backstroke, breaststroke, butterfly, and individual medley - shortest to

Sorry - just found this among my 'stuff' from -  
Convention. June

UNITED STATES MASTERS SWIMMING CONVENTION

SEPTEMBER 17-22, 1991  
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY

COMMITTEE Rules Committee

CHAIRMAN June Krauser RECORDER Lew Letendre

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:

June Krauser, Bobbie Turcotte, Catri Cooper, Mike Heather,  
Lid Hearty, Carolyn Fernis Boak, Lew Letendre, Kathy Casey,  
Kathy Kiffin Sharp, Margaret Standard, Joan Dierkes

NON-VOTING MEMBERS, VOICE AT OPTION OF THE CHAIRMAN

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

Please attach a copy of the Minutes of your meeting to this form and return it as soon as possible to Mel Goldstein, USMS Secretary. It must be handed in BEFORE you leave the Convention.

All Committee actions require approval of the House of Delegates. Any such actions MUST be handed to Mel Goldstein PRIOR to the House of Delegates meeting.





# Rules Committee Meeting - 9-19-91

All Committee members present

NAME

LMSC

Jane Krauser, Chairman

FEG

Bobbi Turcotte

SDIM

Catie Cooper

FLORIDA

MIKE HEATHER

SPMA

Ted Haartz

NE

Carolyn Ferris Book

Pacific

Leo Hetendrc

Ozark

Nancy Casey

PNA

Kathie Keffler Charge

OKMS

Margaret Starnard

Global

JOAN DIERCK

GIMSA

Jeff Tribodeau

Gulf

BILL HALL

NORTH TEXAS

Carolyn Kent

Island Empire

Cathy Schweibach

Pacific

Julie Pague

Pacific

Geil Blackwell

N.C.

John Wadsworth

Georgia

Rocky Motley

Southeastern

Rachel Val

PMS

Patricia Diehl

Potomac Valley

Klea Wiggins

Va Masters

Michael Hogart

Central

Peg Buchanan

Colo.

Catalyn Cunningham

Tropic

Paul Fortoul

Metropolitan

Sobhan

South Texas

DORIS LOCKER

OHIO

Barbara Bower

Southern

Kim Shaw

North TX

Meg Smith

Kentucky

Judy Gillies

Arizona

Joseph L. Kurtzman

Ohio (at-large)

Kendy Ayers

Gulf

TORI TREES SMITH

GULF

Su Maxwell

DELAWARE VALLEY

Ginger Purson

Sandi Russian

Rules Committee meeting

9-20-91

Committee

LMSC

June K. Rogers  
 Ted Haartz  
 Cate Cooper  
 JOAN DIERCKS  
 Margot Stammel  
 Sally Zeffu-Shaupe  
 Kathy Casberg  
 MICHAEL HEATHER  
 Leo Hetendri  
 Robbi Turcotte  
 Caryl Ferris Boat

FBC  
 NE  
 FLA  
 GINSA  
 Colo - Cont Zone  
 OKMS  
 PNA  
 SPMA  
 Uzak  
 SDIM

all members present

Kim Shaw  
 Julie Pague  
 Joseph L. Kustinger  
 Ginger Grierson  
 Eileen Schappel  
 Marylou Schultz  
 Edw Jacobsen  
 Patricia Diehl  
 Janne Bostwick  
 Lynn Hazlewood  
 Jeff Hibbard  
 Judy Bellas  
 Pat Muley  
 Bob Koenig  
 Jan Kovadas  
 Sally Dello  
 Walt Rein

No TX  
 PMS  
 Dixie  
 Oregon  
 Southeastern  
 Adirondack  
 Wis.  
 Potomac Valley  
 Maryland  
 Potomac Valley  
 GUS  
 Arizona  
 Ohio  
 PNA  
 Pacific  
 PNA